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Response to:
Request for Interest 
Green COA 2025-2029 
Joint request from:
NorStone AS, HeidelbergCement Group,
and AT Skog SA
Please respond to the Request for Interest (RFI) according to the template as far as possible. It is possible to attach additional documents if needed. These should be listed and explained briefly in the list at the end. 
Bidder’s information
	
	Company

	Company name:
	

	Organization number:
	

	
	Main contact

	Name of main contact
	

	Position of main contact
	

	e-mail of main contact
	

	Phone of main contact
	

	
	Additional contact(s)

	Name(s)
	1. 
2. 

	Position(s)
	1. 
2. 

	e-mail(s)
	1. 
2. 

	Phone number(s)
	1. 
2. 




Answers to questions from RFI
1. How do you propose to solve the Cargo Owners’ needs?

2. What concept and technical solutions will you offer?
· For a new-zero emission ship
· For the existing fleet

3. What timeline do you propose for development of the new ship and the fleet?

4. How, and how much will you reduce the CO2 emissions per nm in the contract period?
· For the green ship
· For the existing fleet

5. What other cargoes do you suggest to combine with the volumes of the Cargo Owners?

6. What benefits can you offer the Cargo Owners?

7. What are the main challenges? How do you suggest to address them?
8. Feel free to describe other differentiating factors.


Attachments 
Please list attachments and provide a brief explanation in the table below. Add more lines if needed. 
	Number
	File name
	Description

	1
	
	

	2
	
	

	3
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